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Maurice Kirk
HMP Cardiff
South Wales
JG
Bournmouth
9th March 2012
Snatched Nigerian Children
Dear John i

| have been moved to semi-solitary with little or no access to telephones, copying etc. having
still not had the Brain Scan.

| have been to court at short notice re: 10 week damages claim trial on 26th April but police still
refuse to return my legal papers, computer or lift ban on telephone calls out of prison.

1. Computer recovery application is on 15th March
1. MAPPA disclosure is in Bristol Crown Court on 26th March
1. Bristol have still not listed appeal of 2nd November conviction

1. Bail application in again to obtain:
a) Brain Scan

b) Legal papers from police
c) Continue Bristol June 2011 Private Prosecutions
d) Access to my 60 files re Police Bullying

Cheers

Maurice
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